



June 29, 2026

Pamela Gyug
Remediation Project Manager
Imperial Oil Environmental and Property Solutions (E&PS)
505 Quarry Park Blvd SE
Calgary, AB T2C 5N1

Dear Ms. Gyug:

Re: N5L8-1841 - Imperial Oil Environmental and Property Solutions (E&PS) - Tuk Base Remediation Project - Plan Revisions / Updates

The Inuvialuit Water Board (IWB) acknowledge receipt of the revisions / updates for the management plans below on June 15, 2026:

1. Spill Contingency Plan;
2. Waste Management Plan;
3. Erosion and Sediment Control Plan;
4. Remedial Action Plan Memo;
5. Permafrost Monitoring Plan;
6. Reclamation, Closure and Monitoring Plan;
7. Wildlife Management and Monitoring Plan; and
8. Emergency Response Plan.

Upon review, it was determined that each of the revised / updated plans meet the requirements of Water Licence N5L8-1841 Part B: General Conditions, Item 12 and has been accepted as submitted. The submitted documents, including all related IWB correspondence, will be placed on the IWB Public Register.

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact Mardy Semmler, Executive Director, at 867-678-8609 or semmlerm@inuvwb.ca.

Sincerely,

Gerald Inglangasuk
Chairperson

cc: Lloyd Gruben, Water Resource Officer - ECC Land and Water Division, Inuvik